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ERIC FISHMAN®

RICHARD HILDRETH
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ANDREW S. KERSTING"
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EUGENE M. LAWSON, JR.
HARRY C. MARTIN
GEORGE PETRUTSAS
LEONARD R. RAISH
JAMES P. RILEY
KATHLEEN VICTORY*
HOWARD M. WEISS
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August 9, 1996

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service

P.O. Box 358320

Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

Dear Sir/Madam:

FRANK U. FLETCHER
(1939-1985)
ROBERT L. HEALD
(1956-1983)
PAUL D.P. SPEARMAN
(1936-1962)
FRANK ROBERSON
{1936-1961)
RUSSELL ROWELL
(19481977)
RETIRED
EDWARD F. KENEHAN

CONSULTANT FOR INTERNATIONAL AND
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS
SHELDON J. KRYS
U. S. AMBASSADOR (ret.)

OF COUNSEL
EDWARD A. CAINE®

WRITER'S NUMBER
(703) 812-

0429

Re: Harris Corporation-Farinon Division

Application for reinstatement of

license for Experimental
Station KO2XGT

On behalf of Harris Corporation-Farinon Division, we are filing its application for
reinstatement of its authorization for its experimental Station KO2XGT. Harris
manufactures and sells equipment for point-to-point microwave systems authorized in
all Commission services under Parts 21, 22, 74, 78 and 101.

The license would be used for testing and demonstrating its products to
prospective customers. Since this is an ongoing activity and Harris sells its products to
customers nationwide, a two year renewable license authorizing operation at temporary
fixed locations anywhere in the United States is requested.

An extra copy of this filing, marked 'Please Stamp and Return this Copy to
Fletcher Heald & Hildreth' is enclosed. Please date stamp this copy and return it to me
in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided.
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Our check for $45.00 in payment of the filing fee is attached. Please
communicate with us if you need further information.

Very truly yours,

FLETCHER, HEALD & HILDRETH

Division

GP:cej
Enclosures




